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Mr. Clark DeLarvin

Rockwell International Corporation
Energy Systems Group

2600 DeSoto Avenue

Canoga Park, California 91304

Dear Mr., DelLarvin:

This 1s in reference to your license application XCOM02S3 for the export of
an ultrasonic inspection system to the Atucha I Power Reactor in Argentina.
Effective June 25, 1980, the U. . Department of Commerce assumed export 1i-
censing authority cver such items. Attached is a ncte exo1a1n1ng this change
in greater detail. A copy of your export license application file has been
forwarded to the Commerce Department.

‘u~stions regarding your export appifcation should be directed to Mr. Alan
Minthorne, Senior Licensing Officer, Office of Export Administration, U.S.
Department of Commerce, Washington, D.C. 20229, telephone (202) 377-5695.

Sincerely,

Marvin i. Peterson, Acting Assistant

Oirector

Export/Import and International
Safequards

Office of International Programs

Enclosures:
As stated

becc: Mr. Michael McDonough, DCE
Mr. Richard L. Williamson, ACDA/NP/NX
Ms. Sheila Buckley, DOD
Ms. Natalie Martin, OOE
Miss Jeanne Nelscn, D0C
Mr. Robin DelLaBarre, 00S
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